
PC Minutes 6/23/14 DRAFT 
ITEM NO. 1A  RM32 & MU-PD to MU-PD; 1101 & 1115 INDIANA ST (SLD) 
 
Z-14-00170: Consider a request to rezone approximately 2.52 acres from RM32 (Multi-Family Residential) 
District and MU-PD (Mixed Use-Planned Development) District to MU-PD (Mixed Use-Planned Development) 
District, located at 1101 and 1115 Indiana St. Submitted by Hartshorne Plunkard Architects on behalf of HERE 
Kansas LLC, Contract purchaser. Berkley Flats Apartments, LLC and Georgia Bell, property owners of record.  
 
ITEM NO. 1B  PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR HERE @ KANSAS; 1101 & 1115 

INDIANA ST (SLD) 
 
PDP-14-00183: Consider a Preliminary Development Plan for HERE @ Kansas, located at 1101 & 1115 
Indiana St. Submitted by Hartshorne Plunkard Architects on behalf of HERE Kansas LLC, Contract purchaser. 
Berkley Flats Apartments, LLC and Georgia Bell, property owners of record.  
 
STAFF PRESENTATION 
Ms. Sandra Day presented items 1A and 1B together. 
 
APPLICANT PRESENTATION 
Mr. Jim Heffernan, HERE Kansas LLC, provided a project overview.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
No public comment. 
 
COMMISSION DISCUSSION 
Commissioner Denney asked if the parking would be city parking, university parking, private parking, or a 
combination of all. 
 
Mr. McCullough said agreements were being made with all parties to create win-wins for everyone but that it 
would be public parking.  
 
Commissioner Josserand asked if the Greek Housing on the east side was contacted. 
 
Mr. McCullough said several mailed notices were sent but that there had not been any response.  
 
Commissioner Josserand felt staff should attempt to contact the Greek Housing by phone. 
 
Commissioner von Achen asked about the lane width of Indiana Street. 
 
Mr. McCullough said there would be an 11’ lane on Mississippi Street and probably something similar on 
Indiana Street.  
 
Commissioner Kelly inquired about the realignment of Fambrough Drive. 
 
Ms. Day said the alignment of Fambrough Drive was shown in the KU master plan. She said there was 
currently no technical design or drawing for that alignment.  
 
Commissioner Josserand said the applicant was seeking significant abatements and financial assistance from 
the City. He asked the applicant how much actual property tax the project would contribute if the City fully 
supported the application. 
 
Mr. Heffernan said the contribution of the project extended from property taxes and sales taxes. He said the 
estimate on sales tax was eight times more than the current property taxes.  
 



Commissioner Josserand said the applicant applied for an exemption on construction goods. 
 
Mr. Heffernan said the sales tax component of the analysis was multifaceted. He said the most important and 
significant source of revenue generation would be the sales tax associated with the three retail uses. He said 
this project would the most significant private development project ever in the community. He said it would be 
a 70 million dollar project and provide many jobs. 
 
Commissioner Culver inquired about the floor plans and the 2,700 sq ft of office use.  
 
Mr. Heffernan said the office space would contain the leasing office with administrative staff and a bicycle 
room. 
 
Commissioner Struckhoff said he would like the Bicycle Advisory Committee to look at the angled parking on 
Mississippi Street when the project reached the Site Planning stage. He said Mississippi Street was the number 
one bike route on the north side of campus because of the grade. 
 
Mr. McCullough said that had been the number one issue through the process. He said he was not sure the 
Site Plan could be taken to the Bicycle Advisory Committee because it was an administrative function. He said 
the best and brightest from KU and the City would work on the issue to make it compatible.  
 
Commissioner Denney asked what would happen at 9th & Mississippi due to the increased traffic from the 
project. 
 
Mr. McCullough said he was not sure if the traffic study went that far. He said City Traffic Engineers had been 
looking at the project for a long time and he did not believe they recommended any improvements for 9th & 
Mississippi.  
 
Commissioner von Achen asked staff to address the parking outside of the district on the east side.  
 
Mr. McCullough said the mixed-use district was the only zoning district that allowed on-street parking to 
accommodate a use. 
 
ACTION TAKEN on Item 1A 
Motioned by Commissioner Rasmussen, seconded by Commissioner Denney, to approve the rezoning of 
approximately 2.52 acres from RM32 (Multi-Dwelling Residential) District to MU-PD (Mixed-Use with PD 
Overlay) District, based on the findings presented in the staff report and forwarding it to the City Commission 
with a recommendation for approval. 
 
 Unanimously approved 10-0. 
 
ACTION TAKEN on Item 1B 
Motioned by Commissioner Rasmussen, seconded by Commissioner Denney, to approve Here @ Kansas 
Preliminary Development Plan – Preliminary Plat based upon the findings of fact presented in the body of the 
staff report and subject to the following conditions: 
1. Approval of a subdivision plat variance for the reduced right-of-way for 11th Street from 80’ to 40’ of right-

of-way. 
2. Approval of increased density by the City Commission. 
3. Submission of revised data for the Downstream Sanitary Sewer Analysis per the approval of the City Utility 

Engineer prior to the submission of a Final Development Plan.  
4. Submission of a revised Drainage Study to reflect the updated area and bed count indicated in the cover 

letter per the approval of the City Stormwater Engineer. 
5. Submission of a revised landscape plan to correspond to the development plan with property dimensions, 

building setback, sidewalk shown on the south side of the building, summary of a landscape schedule to 
include the quantity, size and symbol of proposed landscape materials 



6. Revise Sheet PDP-01 to note property owners of record and indicate Here Kansas, LLC as developer.  
7. Revise drawing set to include the angled parking exhibit. The on-street parking design is conceptual with 

the Preliminary Development Plan approval and may require modification with the Final Development Plan 
pre review comments of staff and the University of Kansas. 

8. Revise the Project Data Summary on sheet PDP-01 to show 172 units on face of plan not 173.  
9. Revise the Project Data Summary on sheet PDP-01 to show required parking consistent with the MU-PD 

Development Bonus Utilization Summary. 
10. Revise the development plan to show a 14’ setback required to meet to meet the standard of section 20-

701 (g). 
11. Revise the development plan to and to show that the building height complies with the maximum 80’ 

allowed per the MU District and proposed redemption of development bonus points. 
 
 
Commissioner von Achen wanted to be sure the Greek Houses would be contacted.  
 
Mr. McCullough said staff would continue attempts to contact them. He said there were still several more steps 
in the development process and that this was just the Preliminary Development Plan.  
 
 
 Unanimously approved 10-0. 
 


